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CRAMER, Alberk: D5/31/54

a. Wall, are you Tefteiog to anawor LAAl —|
ausstion?
Y Tes.
0. on what baela? ‘
HS. FORCHIN: Ue‘s doing it on an

attormey-clisst privilage. Ee was Soll by his
Lawyer,
e Docaues | 414 mot get it persunally.

¥ ME, HAL

Q. Wl did you Teceive Lhes inforratisa from,

wsme of the individual?

L5 Ine, Lizpish keld me that he got 1%, this

. ldabdcn tell yeu had glwen

ARt wha dis

2.

hin this infarmazien?

F 5 » third=party.

0. wma?

&5 1 rafiza to respond.

G- wy?

5 pecauge perhaps T want te protect this
party.

. KORCHIE: ¥r, Cramer, it's all |

vight ©o cay. He got ik == bacausc he dosan’t

khow what Tha coope of attorneysclient --

MR, HAR®S: Mell, jist a mimuze.

FING REFORTIND SERVICE Melbourne, FL (407} 242-3080

T GRAMER, TAlbert; 05/31/94

haen‘t testified that tha izdividual was his
attorney ar that any of the requircmente af
the sttorney-alient privilege heve besn ket.
and I weuld appreciate yeou nmot coaching nim in
that regard. And I am not going inte the
subatsnce of your sammunicatian.

THE WITHES3: T have not spoken —— 1
have not spoker with the third-packy. Or.
Lisbish informed me that thers is o
third=-party.

ME. MAFFS: Let me just put aone
caxwente on the resord. I have oot asked for

the ef the ficaticn, I hawve

only aske&d for the person vhe nade the
eamruricatian, which I an clearly entitled to
undar sny versiat af the sttormay-clisnt
privilage.

THE WITHESS: That's aokesy. Dut I do
rot know this persen. Okay?

BY MR. MARKE:

LN Whco did Or. Lisbich tall you had told De.
Lichich?

A I do net know the asme anymore.

0. You don't knew ehe nane anymora?

& W3, Teally.

"KING REPCRTING SFRYTOE  Melbourne, FL {an7) 2a2-E030

“I refuse to respond.” Etc. Recalcitrant!

Now

“I do not know the name anymore.”

(I don’t believe Mr. Cramer what he said. I believe that he is lying and that he knows more.)
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CRAMER, Alberty 08/31/94 334

Q. Kow, just a minute zgo you refused bo tell
me who that was.
£ Yes.
"B Ent pol knew whe it was, didnft pou?
A Ye, I did not know,
HR. MAEKZ: W%all, at this paint T'm
going to the depositian in
with Rule 1.280 until this withess -- this
witness ig obviously nck being truthful. And
I‘m gaing to guspend the deposition at this
point under 1.230,
{Pause.]
M5, EORCHIN: When Mr. Marke finishes,
T will respond on the record.
NE. MARES: 1.310(d). I'm going tec
esuspend this portdon of the depositien and get
on order that you're required to answer that
muesticon,
DY ME. MARKS:
Q. Twa ninutes aga yau teld me that youo didn’b
want to reveal the name of this indiwvidual ——
Yes.
Q. == to protect him, and now yau're telling
me that you dom’t repember his nana.
A ¥es, that’s true. I repmat, firet I eaid L
¥ING REFORTING SERVICE Melbwurne, FL (407} 242=8080
CRAIMER, hlbert; o05/31/98 235
[ do not want to tell you Wha i® the third-psrty, That
| was runber one, And now you asked e the nowe, and I
| say T do nat know the mama.
@ ¥ou don't know, ODkay. Well, that's fine.
*e Bub you told oe you knew the name and,
thereforn, I can tell you.
Q. Ho, [ didn’t tall yeu 1 keow the nana.
i But T undersbood it in this way,
2. Let’s get your faots straloht there, Mr.
Cramer. I didn‘t tell you that T krsw the faoe.
Beceusa 37 T knew the asme, T wenldn't ke scking yoo for
S
A Oh-hoh.  0kay. Can you —- tha only thing =
con kell you, T Know Llab the chivd-parties sre cur law
firm. =
e [
Q- What's biz nama?
& 1 do not know it. Kever met him,
5 Where doee he live?
Al L do nct knew,
@€ 1n what eliv?
k. T really do net know bwvause 1 dion’t cara
for that, I ualy heard we have svidenoe that =- bhat
hrmenia Lriss to —-
| M. BORCHIND Tries to vhat?
L & - Lo cheat s,

KING REPORTING SERVICE Melbourne, FL  (407) 242=R083
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CRANEE, Albart; 05/31/54 216

M5, KORCHINT  Okay.

KR. MARFS: I7d like that portion

axcerprted and 1711 susparnd that pertion of

depusition, becausa T balieve LLat you

going to coma DASK and atswor sooe mora

questlions about that,
THZ WITHESS: I cannct invent what T
do nct know, |

AY WR. MARES:

o Uh-huh. Now, when was that dizcussion?
February 13637 I that your teszimany?  Your dissuseion
with Wr. Tiahichy

A, Must he in February ‘E3.

Qs A1 right. 1Is it your testimcny that prisc
ko that dlscusslon with Wr. Liebich, you woro unawars
that there had basn any contract of any kind agscuted
for the sale of the Tresbops property?

A I knew at that time that sincc months and

weeks we hed ccrresponding —— oorr with Armeni

that we won’t have the original contracts, and we weuld
hoave in this way the sccounts onen, the sests and all
that. Bt he promized it, KEe zent us several letrers.
Fou sheold have them as wall. #And he always promised to

send it, but he hever cid.

And now Lt was evident in February why they

KING REFUATING SERVICE Melbourne, FL {407) 242-2453

IK THE CTRCUTT COUDRT OF TAE ETGHTEENTH JURICIAL CIRCUIT
TN AND FOR BREVARD COUNTY, PLORTDA i

CABF ND: 80-0523% CA T

AIRERT CRAMER
Plaintiff, TOLUWE T
Vs HORAT LIERICA

£PTRO ARATHTE, FINARCIAL

FITURRE MANAGEMENT

CORPORATION, & Flarida

enrporaticn; EGYA, TFC.,

B Flortda corparation:

ARY RXFLARATION, an GkIahona
IAM D

corpnration: WIGL %
L.EE; and THE HUNTER OROUP,
N,
4
Data Taken: June &, 1994
Time: 9:00 a
Flaca: King Reporiing Service

26 Eant Walkon Avamnus
Malbanrna, Fierids

Tha daposilien of HORAT LIERTCH, takan in
the abova-anbifled cause, Laken by the DEFENGANTS
hATein, befora Nandias J. Giwpkine, Daputy OFTieis]
aurl Repertar and ¥nkary Public, at tha tiow apd place

Aforesald, pursusne b Kotine,

‘COPY.

RING REPARTING SER¥ICE  Malbaurhe, Flotida [307] 243-B060
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LIERTEA, Horst, 6/6/94
APFEARANCER

AEPEARTNG FOR THE PLATHTTEE

JUNTTA M. WORCKIN, ATTORKEY AT LAW
KRLIY¥-AKE GIARE, ATTORNFY AT LAW
RAslland & KEnight
701 Rrickell Avenue
Fost Office Box 018441
Hiami, Flarida 33161

FOR_THE REFENDANT
BPTRO KRMERIB, EOYE THC.

DOUGLAR MARKS . EEQUIRE
760 South Bsbcook Street
Eoite d

Welbourne, Fiorida 3z3om

FOR_TAF DEFENDANT
FINANCTAL FUTUERZ_MANAG] Lol
TAOMAS DEANS, ESQUIRE
1900 Bouth Farbor €ity Domlevard
Malbowrne, Floridas 32503

N

KTHG RRPOATTYA RERTICE  Malhourne, Flocida (673 243-A0AQ

AT
1TFPICK, Heref, RFRZF3

Arvone, ¥, Frimddan dncluded, avar pagarted ko yau the

ars?

wpecifin bolgee of The thras hurdrad thousand del

A (=8

G- nid you consifer that parl of Nr.
Froadiran's responaibiliey ko find that our?

I HO, he'e Aot R rivate Snvestigater.  He
conldatt do mote Fhan he 60 thia cada.  Hayha mars
precicely snd hayhe thars Ate GAanse and Kaya in Ebhe
Unltad Skatas sbout which e do not know, bLet I do nan
rumentar what specialty Me. Prisdman andertook o gal

sevre Lo Fioeima i .

& Tad yru ever apesifically @icest hin o

find T Where Fhe Paoda waka and, iFf nacaasary, to
BITR EMAtevnT Investigaiory peepte wece necepmary ho
f1nd that nus?

AL I don’k think ea, I don't Lhink o,

Q. And you indicaTed that in Febroacy nf 39AS
49 becane avare pf contracts Lekeeen whof?

5. Befunen Aokl Iane and Buntar and hatucen

Raribank andg Wunker.

- Raw did you learn of those contracte?
A Bow did I what?

a. How 420 Yo Taarn af cha cratlrasl?
A Yy, Priadean informed ma anaah the

aniatance & rhras sonbracta.  Wall, rhe sdiatanse uas

RTNG RTRARTTNS SFRTTRF Malnen Finrigy 1367 #41:-2

I
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LIERICA, Aoret, B/E/54
1 nat the secest, but the Eigares that were in it.
2 Q. And &84 Wr. Friedwan indicate to you how he
3 had bazena aware of those contracta?
1 A He had certain contacts te other abtorieys
5 @r othar banks or ecwething lika that.
& o. Did he indicata to you how he had —-
T EpRciticaily, hou he had becoma avarw of thase
] rentranta?
5 a. T think he manbiahed ke knes doNabady Who
10 knas dataila about those deals.
11 0. Did he Identify Ehab fndividual fe yau?
-] a. Wo, Lhe namss Wouldn't have saant arythinog
13 to me anyway.
14 Q- and did he actuslly p;ovlce yon with ecples
15 of those contrases?
1 a. I'm not eurs Whather wa Tacelved those
17 ~ontracta Tn Garmany. T do;l'k think we had ther in our
1% tilea in Germany, but at leaar he reparctsd fo we an the
14 phona aR aonn as ha had found cut the mention of Trand
£ had haen includad.
at o 84 you, yourself <= did you, yourseli, ever
e contracts in Fabruary of 19897
a5 AL T man't censmber.
a3 Q- Do you racall when tha firat tima was that
L] Yol ever actuslly saw Thase concracte?

KIKG REFGRTTKG SERVICE  Malbourna, Fiorida {4071 Zid-Rn20

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE F;
WESTERN DISTRICT OF DKLAHOMA ED

SPAD ARMENIS; STEEL RECLAMATION | JUlgl may
RESOURCES, INC.; PASCALL GROUP,
INC_; and ARW EXPLORATION, INC.,

H

Plaintitfs, Spiro Armenis, Pascall Group, knc.. and ARW Explaration, Inc..
tor their Amended Complsint sgainst defendants, Peter Chay, John 5.7, Chin, and
Valerie H, Chatfin, state:

1. The jurisdiction of this Court arises from 28 U.5.C. 11332, The
mattsr in controversy excesds $50,000.00 and is between citizens of the Siste of
Mississippl and citizens of the State of Fiorids and the United Kingdoem,

2. Painift, Spire Armenis [*Armenis™), is & resident of Bilox), State
of Mississippl. Plaintitt, ARW Exploration, inc. {"ARW®) is an Oklahoma corporstion
with its principsl place of business in Gultport, State of Mssissippl. Plaintitt, Pascall
Group, Inc. (*Pascall®), is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business
in Guifport, S1ate of Mississippi. Defendants, Peter Chay ("Choy "} and Valeria H.
Chatfin {*Chaffin"), are residents of Coral Springs, State of Florida. Defendant, Jahn
S.T. Chin {"Chin”). is = resident of the United Kingdom.

We will come back to this later.

We jump here to the John S. T. Chin case!
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FIRST CLAIM FOR_RELIEF

3. Armanig, Chay, and Chn on or aheut June, TI89, erered inlo g
jeint business ventura relat:ing to Lhe purchase, sale, and investment In the followlng
described investments: urea Ifertilizar), crude oil, the building of an vil refinary, scrap
steel. oil flald pips, and a stesl mill. The snreerment provided that Chey snd Chin
would pay all relatad busingss expenses o' Arnenis, or ary expenses advanced Iy
ARW and Pracall on benal! of tha joird business venture of Armenis, Choy, and Chin,
with respeat 1o the foregoing described joint businesze ventures, The nat prodts of she
joint business venturds veolld he shared sz follawa: Armeenis - 50%,; Choy and Chin -
50%. Armenls, Choy, and Chin on or gbout October 26, 1930, agreed to form Steel

R ian F iInc., an Oklah torparation ("SRRI"L Choy wnd Chin were

0 pay all expanses of Arnienik, or expensee sdvanced for the above joint business
wentures snd SRRAI by ARW and Pescell. The net profits were =0 be dlvided as
follows: Ammenis - 45%; Choy and Chin - B5%. The cormpany SRAI was m be larmed
by dumenis, Choy, and Chin and fundsd by $2,000,000.00 w oe advanced by Chin,

4. Chin and Chay represented and promisad to Armemig, ARW, ane
Pascall, that they wanld pay for a1l axpenses incurred by Anmanis for expenses related
10 the |eint business ventures of Armenis, Ghoy, and Chin.  Armenls, ARV, and

Paseall based upon the promises and represantations of Choy and Chin advanced sl

of the relatad i ok thea jaint busi virntures during the period fram

on ot about June of 1989 ta on or sbour Saptarmber 17, 1392, Chin orom.sed and

rapraganted to Armenis, ARV, and Pascail inat he would provide 42,000,000.00 &3
8 line of credit and funding for SRRl to cover the expenses of SRAI &nd the joint
buslness vantures of Armenzs, Choy, and Chin.

5. Choy and Chin atthe time af making the afaresaid repragentstions
o Armeniz had na reasenable bass for meking the represeatations and knew or
shauld have krown that these represensations wasa false, Choy &nd Chin amle the
representations to Armenta, ARW, and Pesgall with the mitent that sald parties would
rely upan aald reprasentations, Armands, ARVY, and Pascall reascnably relied upan the
representations af Choy end Chin and wers induced to advance all of the related
mxpanaas of the joint business ventures of Armeniz, Chin, and Choy and the expansas
of 3ARL, Armenls, ARW, and Pascall dus to the fraud and misreprasentations of Choy
and Chin hava sustained demeges as described hnrain.

B, Armenis, ARW, and Pascell did not discover tha fraud and
misrepraseatations of Choy and Chin until Choy, Ciiln, and Chaffin filed a voluntary
patition in bankruptcy for the carporation SRAI on or about Seprermber 17, 1992,
Armanis, ARW, and Pascall had no prior knaveledge or notice of the filing of tha
voluntany pattion In bankruptcy for SARF by defendants and Paecall, 8 eharehaldar in
SARI. did not consant of approve of the filing of the petitian in bankruptcy,

T Armards, ARW, and Pascall due to the freud end

I of defand, 45,480,000.00 for the expenses of the

Joint business venture of Armenla, Choy. and Chin and tor SARI. Armanis, Pascall,

> Brotherhood of the White Monks, p. 41-49.



245

246

and ARW relled upon the representatlona of defendents and advancad all money
relating to the jint buginess ventura of Armenis, Choy, Chin, and for SRRI. Armenis,
ARW, and Fascall have sustained damayges for the pariod June, 1983 to and inciuding
Beptember 17, 1992, in the mount ot ¢8,430, 000.00.
8. Chin was the chief executiva offlcer of Halkou [Ke Fungt Retinary
Limitad {"HRL"). Chin aa par1 of the jaint busiwss vertura of Armenis, Chay, and
Chin transferrad to Peacell shares of common stack in HRL represanting a 10%
awnership in ssicl corporgtion. Chim and Chay through frasd and misfeprasentations
canvincad Armanks T return the stock certificate based upan the representationa that
new ahares of Gommon stock would be Isauad In the carpoeration ta Pascali, Choy and
Chin induced Armanis to deliver the stock certificata to Choy and Chin.  Armignis
refigd upon the represantations of Choy and Chin and returnad the stock certlficate
i HRL. but Choy end Chin never ranaterrad ta Paseall its 10% owrershp inLerest in
the common swack in HAL.  Pascall end Armenis due to the freud and
misrepresentations of Chay and Ghin with respect to awneranip of the comman stock
by Pascallin HAL has sustalned damages in the amount of §50,000.00 or mare.
SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
8. Arrnis, ARW, snd Pascall realloge and Incanporacs oy refarems

Paragrapha (3} through 18} as part af this Secand Clam for Rellet.

4

10, Armenls, Chey, and Chin enterad irie a Sharaholcers Agreemens
for SRR deted Qetober 26, 1990, Chin as consideration for SRR Isaing ra him 100
sharas of comMen Stock of SARI was ta fund the camantion with a $2,000,000.00

line of cradit. Chin, subject 1o the Sharsholdara A ivad 3332 1/3 sharae

of comman stock in SRR bt pald no conslderatlon for the stock w SRR The sheres
-oveived by Chin represented 33 1/3% of the ouistanding common stock o SARI
The owhar shareholdars in SARI were the fallowing: Paszall - 333 1/3 shares: Chay -
333 1/3 shares. Choy, Chin, and Chaffln, Directors of SRAI, witheut the approval or
wota of Peacell fled 8 valuntery petition In bankruptey far SARI on or anout Saptembar
17, 18992, in the Uniter States Benkruptcy Court lor tha Western District of
Oklghamag, This flling of bankrupicy by defendants for SRAI was uneuthalzad, illegal,
and done in bad faith without a majority vote of the sharehgiders.

11.  Pascall g3 a shareholder ol SRPI bringa this shareholdes nerivative
action for the use and beraflt of SAAI. Pascall has nat made denmnd on b dirccors

of SAAI ta pursue this action sgainxt Chin for the reason that the demmand of Pascall

would by prasumptively futlhe bacausze the d and di are
atversely interested, and involved in the transection attacked,

12, Chin feiled to pay any congideration far iseuance of hik stock af
333 143 shares o SRR or tha conaidaration of the 42,000,000.00 line of cradit for
SRRl The shares iceued to Chin were not walidly issued by SARI sncs na

consideration wea pald for rhe stock. The Court showld find that the camman stock
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issued ta Chin should be cenceled and redesmed by SRRL In the evant the Court
flnets thie stock issued (o Chin was issuad tor no consideraticn end should fe carcaled
and redeamad, the Cowt shouwld detarmdne az a mamer of law That & majority of the
sharahcldara did nat spprove the fillng of 8 voluntary petition in bankruptey lor SARL

13. The umauthorized, dlegal, and bad faith fiing of defendants far
wowuntary bankruptey f SARI has couses SRAI to sustaln logs of valugaole conTresTs.
The logs of SARI af these contracts 2us ta the tilng of the bankuptcy bas caused
SRR fo sustain durnages in the amount of $50,000.00 or more.

THIRD CLAIM fOR RELIEE

14, Armenls, ARV, ard Pascall reallaga end Ingasporate by refarence
Paragraphsg {37 through (13} as part of this Third Claim for Redler,

1E.  The foregeing described seta snd corduc: ot defendants were
dona with willtul, malicious, end reckless disregerd o the rights of Armeniz. ARW,
and Pascall.  Arnanis, ARW, snd Pascall due to the willful, wenton or gross
miztonduct of defendancs ara antitled ro puniive damapges in tha amount ol
35,450,000.00.

VWHEREFOEE. plakntltfs pray for judgment againgt defendgaats, jointly and

y, at followa: v and sctual dBMages in excess of $50,000.00;

¥ and actual d. n ex¢ess of $50,000.00 for the use ard berafit

of SRR punitiva damages in excess of $50,000.00; squiteble relie! for the use and

banafit of Steal i Inc.; pi interest;
attorney fees; cosie af this sction; end such other Interim ard final reliel or remedy
a5 the Court deems proper under the clicumstances-

Plaintitfs hareby make demand for & jury irial.

Of Counsel:

BERAY & DURLAND

1607 MW, Exprassway, Suite 300
Oklahoma City, Okizhoma 73118
Telephone: 1405] B40-00E0

ATTORKNEYSE FOR PLAINTIFFS.
SPIRD ARMENIS, FASCALL GROUP,
INC., AND ARV EXPLORATION. INC.

1 hareby certlty thet an H'.i::c??/’ﬁ;’a\f of July, 1954, & true and comact
copy of the above and foregoing Amenoen Complaint of Plaintitfs, Spao Arnnenis,
Paacall Group, Inc., ARW Exploration, INc.. was mailed witn postage tharags fu.ly
prepaid 10 Ross A. Plowrda, Esq. and ¥, Burns Hugis, Exu. of 1he i of Harzog
Conger Cason & Hargls, 1600 Bank of Oklahoma Plaza, 201 Roberr & Karr Avenua,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102, swoineys fof deferdants.
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T THE UMLTED STATEE JISTEICT OOTAT D

FUR IHE WEETERE DISTRICT OF ORTAHOMA LI ]

SPLRG ASMENLS, STEEL RECLAKATION |
UKL S, LNC ., PRECRLI GROAIP, i
and AEW EXFLORRTION, IML,,

Plalntille,
Ho, CIV-14-785-1

R CEOY. TOCH

g - uKI%, and
YALERIE K, CNAFIPLY,

Defandznca.

AMNEWER

The Defendanta, Paber Choy, John 8.T. Cain, aud valerie H.

ChafEin, far Lheis dnswer to the fmensed Conplaiot of Flaintiffs,

Spirc Armenis, Pascall Grusp, Inc., and aWW Explocatian, Inc.,

state:

1. G adale the 11 i Lo pacugrapn 1
of Bluintiffe’ Romnded Complaint.

2. £ adnlt the all 3 canlalned in the last

twi senzecces of paragraph 2 of Flalotlffa' hmended Complaln.
lelendancs are wlthout koowledge or Lneqrmaticn sufficient Eo foem
& baliaf ag bu the truth of the ressisicg alleqatlana contained in

ruph 4 of Plaintiffa' Anended Complatnl

3. Defendanta deny the allegatlara costained in paragraph 1
ui Flaintiffa' Amended Canmplaint.

i.  Dulendante deny Lbe allayasicns coctained Lo paragraph 4

<E ' mmended Complaind,

deny the aliegati ntalned in paragraph &

ATTEST: # truo mowc? thacrigial
R s Lk,
B e /-:I:

Dty

of Plalnblffs’ Amended Complalit.

allegatlons contained in the Flrat

6. Datendants deny th

senteace of pacagraph & of Plainciffs’ Ansnded Camplaink.

Defendants admit the a-legations pontained In the sccond sentence
of paragraph & of Plaintiffs' Amended Complalint.

T- Defendants deny Lhe allegations contained in paragraph 7
of Plainziéfs' amended Camplalit.

H.  Defendasla deny Lhe allrgations contained in paragraph d

of Plainlifra’ Amended Complainc.

a. Fmnd i e Lhelr T to be 3

through @ of Plalnbiffs’ emended Complaint.
10. Detendante admwit the sllegations contalned ln the flrst,

third, fourth, and fifth senlences of L4 of Plaintiffm’

hmended Complaint. Detencante furthar admit that Chin, subjeclt ta
the Sharaholders Agresment, received 3334 shares of common skook in
Steel Reclamation Resourcea, Inc. Defendants deny the remeining
allegations contained in paragraph 10 of Plaintilfs’ Anended
complaink.

11. Defepdanis deny the allegaticne contained in pacagraph 11
of Plalntiffa’ Amendsd Complaint.

12. pefendants deny the allegatlone contained in paragraph 13
of Plainetiffs' Amended Complaint.

13, Defendants deny the allagacicns contained in paragraph 13

of Flaintiffs' hmended Complaint

14, incorparate their £a B 1
through 13 of Plaintiffs’ Amended Complaint.

15. Defendante deny the allegaticne contained in paragraph 1%
of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

2

10



FIRET AFPFIRMATIVE LEFERSE
ke Amended Complaint Lails bu skats o cause of action upen

which relief may be granked.

BECOMD AFFIRMATIVE DEFEMSE

whole oc 10 part by the

Flaintiffs' cl are barred 1

dockrines of res jadiczata azd collateral esicppe.

THIRD AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
Flaintiffa' clalms are barred in whale or Lo pack by Ehe

applicable statute of limitation.

POURTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSIE

Plainti 5 are barred by the doctsine of unclean

hands.

FIPTH APFLIRMATIVE DEFENSE
Plaintiffas are prohlbited Erom ipitiating a derivative action
or. behalf of Sceel Reclamation Rescurces, Inc. by reassn of che

vommencement of a bankcuptoy case by Steel Reclamation Resources,

Zae. the United States Bankruptey Court for Lhe Westecn Distriec

=f Oklahoma.

Flaintiffs are not the real parties ir interest entitled to
assert the causes ol action contalned kn Plaintiffs' Amended

Cumplaint.

251 -

FIRMATIVE DUFENSE

2te barzed by the dopteines af

Blaintiffs’ causes o2
waiver ani sstoppel.

LIGUTH AFFIRMATIVE NEPENSE

reascn of Lhelr awn breaches

BlaintifLs” Claime are bDars

af the alleged dgresr_nzs.

KINFM AFPTRMATIVE TIECEN

Flaintiffs' claims, or sops of then, are baczed by reason of
the =tatute of frauds.

WHEREFORE, the pray Zfoc in their Eawar

against the Plaintiffs denying the relief sought by PlaintifEs in
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IN THE UNITED STATES QISTRICT COURT FOR THE
Bk

WESTERN DISTRICT OF QHLAHOMA

SPIAQ AAMENIS; ETEEL RECLAMATION i

RESQURTES, INC,; PASCALL 330UP, '

IMNG.: and ARW EXPLORATION, INC.,
PluiniLil Ty,

v, Lama N, £1V-84-786-M

PETEFR CHJ¥! JOHN 5,T. CHIN; and

WALEAIE H, CHAFFIN. : "j [ .“l iu‘

Detandants, H
PLAINTIFFS' MOTION BOR JUDGMENT BY DE]
Plaintiffz, Spiro Armania ("Armani®], Paecall Geoup, Inc, ("Pascall™). and ARW

Esploration, Ina. |*ARW®, purauan o Aule 55 of the Faderal Rules of Clu Procedure
muve the Gourt for 3 Judgmert by Celault againat the dofendant, Jnhr 5.1, Chin, and
in upport thereal stata:

1. Goursalfoedafancand, Jubn S.T. Cun (*Chin™), artarad Thelr appaarance
herain o Jung 5. 1994, Plaintiffs’ Amennad Complaing wae fid harsin o July 21,
1394, and the defandant Chin filed Ris Angwer en Auguat 10, 1804,

2, The Mackan ta Withdraw on behalf of datendant Chan's attarneys weg
lilad hizreir. o0 March-30,-1885.—~0n-Merch 14, 1805, tha Court Iaausd i1a Crar
allowing tha attameys 1or celerdant Chin and other dotendants 10 witheiaw s
orderirg datedarta 10 have their new counsel enter & wiillen apaearance witin
fiteAn |15) days of the data of the drdar. Defandant Chin wholly faled to have naw
attarnaye enter thelr appearancs un or befare March 2%, 1959, 00 his behalf pureuant

0 1he Court's Udar.

260
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Chin case, Motion for Default Judgment.
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a. Tha Caurton May 3, 1996, goiued o Default Judgmant againat all of the
aosove named defendants, The Coust on May 22, 1956, antarad ite Oredar vacating the
Court's Default Judgmant Ordar on May 3, 18396, 85 (0 1he vefendants, Peter Chay
[*Chery "} and Valaria H. Chatfin {"Chaiin"}, anly, The Court in its Order of May 22,
1955, s&t cortain deadllaes in this case including data of mel on the August, 1935
docket. The Court on or about July 12, 1986, entered Its Cwil Trial Cocket
commenzing an August 14, 1995, and including this case on the trial dockes.

4, Tha Court an August 23,-1395. enteved Itg Didar vacating the Dafault

Judgment entered ageinet defendant Chin on May 3, 1985, basad upan the Court

the Thility of i it Ba to Chin ang the remaining
deferdarts.

5. This cass pracended to trial befare the Court on August T4, 1895, tha
phalntiffs appaaring by their represantatives and attorney, Jack B Durlend, Jr., ard the
getendants, Choy and Chatfin, apprating in parson and by thesr artarnay, Ross A,
Flourde. The Caurt oo August 14, 1995, empaneled a jury for the trial of thie case
and proceeded 1o trlal on Auguat 2B, 1985, The defendant Chin did net appear for
the trial bafore the Caurt of this case on August 14 end August 28, 1935, and is in
dafault,

6. The Court anterad an Qnder of Partial Dismiszal Withowt Preludice as ta

the defendants, Choy and Chaffin, on Septamber 1, 1995,

(Continued.)
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CRAMER, Albert; 05/31/94 232

Q. Well, are you refusing to answer that
question?

A. Yes.

Q. on what basis?

MS. KORCHIN: He’s doing it on an
attorney-client privilege. He was told by his
lawyer.

A. Because I did not get it personally.
BY MR. MARKS:
Q. Who did you receive that information from,

the name of the individual?

A. Dr. Liebich told me that he got it, this
information.
. And who did Dr. Liebich tell you had given

him this information?

A. A third-party.

Q. Who?

A, I refuse to respond.

Q. Why?

A. Because perhaps I want to protect this
party.

MS. KORCHIN: Mr. Cramer, it’s all
right to say. He got it =-- because he doesn’t
know what the scope of attorney-client --

MR. MARKS: Well, just a minute. He

KING REPORTING SERVICE Melbourne, FL (407) 242-8080
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hasn’t testified that the individual was his
attorney or that any of the requirements of
the attorney-client privilege have been met.
And I would appreciate you not coaching him in
that regard. aAnd I am not going into the
substance of your communication.

THE WITNESS: I have not spoken =-- I
have not spoken with the third-party. Dr.
Liebich informed me that there is a
third-party.

MR, MARKS: Let me just put some
comments on the record. I have not asked for
the substance of the communication. I have
only asked for the person who made the
communication, which I am clearly entitled to
under any version of the attorney-client
privilege.

THE WITNESS: That’s okay. But I do
not know this person. Okay?

BY MR. MARKS:

Q. Who did Dr. Liebich tell you had told Dr.
Liebich?

A, I do not know the name anymore.

Q. You don’‘t know the name anymore?

A. No, really.

KING REPORTING SERVICE Melbourne, FL (407) 242-8080
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CRAMER, Albert; 05/31/94 234

. Now, just a minute ago you refused to tell

me who that was.

A. Yes.
5 But you knew who it was, didn’t you?
A No, I did not know.

MR. MARKS: Well, at this point I’m
going to suspend the deposition in accordance
with Rule 1.280 until this witness =-- this
witness is obviously not being truthful. And
I'm going to suspend the deposition at this
point under 1.280.
(Pause.)
MS. KORCHIN: When Mr. Marks finishes,
I will respond on the record.
MR. MARES: 1.310(d). I’m going to
suspend this portion of the deposition and get
an order that you’re required to answer that
question.
BY MR. MARKS:
0. Two minutes ago you told me that you didn’t
want to reveal the name of this individual --
A, Yes.
£, == to protect him, and now you’re telling
me that you don’t remember his name.

/e Yes, that’s true. I repeat, first I said I

KING REPORTING SERVICE Melbourne, FL (407) 242-8080
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do not want to tell you who is the third-party. That
was number one. And now you asked me the name, and I
say I do not know the name.
Q. You don’t know. Okay. Well, that’s fine.
A, But you told me you know the name and,

therefore, I can tell you.

Q. No, I didn’t tell you I know the name.
A. But I understood it in this way.
Q. Let’s get your facts straight there, Mr.

Cramer. I didn’t tell you that I know the name.

Because if I knew the name, I wouldn’t be asking you for

: 5 A
A. Uh-huh. Okay. Can you =-- the only thing I
can tell you, I know that the third-parties are our law
firm. (:::i:
Q. What’s his name? =
A. I do not know it. Never met him.
Q. Where does he live?
A. I do not know.
ey In what city?
A. I really do not know because I didn’t care

for that. I only heard we have evidence that -- that
Armenis tries to --
MS. KORCHIN: Tries to what?

A. == to cheat us.

KING REPORTING SERVICE Melbourne, FL (407) 242-8080
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MS. KORCHIN: Okay.
MR. MARKS: 1I’d like that portion

excerpted and I’ll suspend that portion of the

deposition, because I believe that you’re

going to come back and answer some more

questions about that.

THE WITNESS: I cannot invent what I
do not know.
BY MR. MARKS:

Q. Uh-huh. Now, when was that discussion?
February 1989? 1Is that your testimony? Your discussion
with Mr. Liebich?

7. Must be in February ‘89.

Q. All right. 1Is it your testimony that prior
to that discussion with Mr. Liebich, you were unaware
that there had been any contract of any kind executed
for the sale of the Treetops property?

A. I knew at that time that since months and
weeks we had corresponding -- corresponded with Armenis
that we won’t have the original contracts, and we would
have in this way the accounts open, the costs and all
that. But he promised it. He sent us several letters.
You should have them as well. And he always promised to
send it, but he never did.

And now it was evident in February why they

KING REPORTING SERVICE Melbourne, FL (407) 242-8080




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE EIGHTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

IN AND FOR BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
CASE NO: 90-09429 CA T

ALBERT CRAMER,

Plaintiff, . VOLUME I
DEPOSITION OF:
vs HORST LIEBICH

SPTRO ARMENIS, FINANCIAL
FUTURES MANAGEMENT
CORPORATION, a Florida
corporation; EGYB, INC.,

a Florida corporation;

ARW EXPLORATION, an Oklahoma
corporation; WILLIAM D.

LFE; and THE HUNTER GROUP,

INC.,
Defendants. /
Date Taken: June 6, 1994
Time: 9:00 a.m.
Place: : King Reporting Service

26 East Nelson Avenue
Melbourne, Florida

The deposition of HORST LIEBICH, taken in

the above-entitled cause, taken by the DEFENDANTS

herein, before Denise J. Simpkins, Deputy Official

Court’ Reporter and Notary Public, at the time and place

aforesaid, pursuant to Notice.

COPY .

KING REPORTING SERVTICE Melbourne, Florida
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APPEARANCES

APPEARING FOR_THE PLAINTIFF

JUDTITH M. KORCHIN, ATTORNEY AT LAW
KELLY-ANN GIRBS, ATTORNEY AT LAW
Holland & Knight
701 Brickell Avenue
Post Office Box 015441
Miawmi, Florida 33101

FOR_THE FENDANT
SPTIRO ARMENIS, EGYB INC.

DOUGLAS MARKS, ESQUIRE
700 South Babcock Street
Suite 400
Melbourne, Florida 32902

FOR_THE _DEFENDANT

FINANCIAL FUTURES MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

THOMAS DEANS, ESQUIRE
1900 South Harbor City Boulevard
Melbourne, Florida 32901

KTING REPORTTING SERVICE Melbourne, Florida

(407)

242-8080
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I.TFRICH, Horst, 6/6/93
1 anyone, Mr. Friedman 1included, ever reported to you the
2 specific holder of the three hundred thousand dollars?
3 A. No.
4 Q. nid you consider that part of Mr.
5 | Friedman's responsibility to find that out?
6 A. No, he's not a private investigator. He
7 couldn't do more than be in this case. Maybhe more
R precisely and maybe there are means and ways in the
S United States about which ue.do not know, but I do not
10 remember what specialty Mr. Friedman undertook to gel
11 more ihfnrmation.
12 Q. NDid yon ever specifically direct him to
13 find our where the funds were and, if necessary, to
13 hire whatever investigatory penp}é were necessary to
15 find that ont?
16 A. I don't think so. T don't think so.
17 0. And you indicafed that in February of 1989
18 ¥oun hecame aware cof contracts bhetween who?
19 A. Between Rrickellbanc and Hunter and hetween
20 Caribank and Hunter.
21 Q. How did you learn of those contracts?
22 A. How did I what?
23 Q. How did you learn of the contracts?
23 A. Mr. Friedman inforwmed me about the
At existence of those contracts. Well, the existence was

WING RFPORTTNG SFRYICE Melhourna, Flnrida {(407) 242-8080
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LTIEBICH, Horst, 6/6/93

not the secret, but the figures that were in it.
Q. And did Mr. Friedman indicate to you how he

had become aware of those contracts?

A. He had certain contacts to other attorneys

. or other banks or something like that.

0. Did he indicate to you how he had --
specifically, how he had become aware of those
contracts?

A. I think he mentioned he knew somebody who
knew details about those deals.

Q. Did he identify that individual to you?

A. No, the names wouldn't have meant anything
to me anyway.

Q. And did he actually pfovide you with copies
of those contracts?

A. I'm not sure whether we received those
contracts in Germany. I doﬁ't think we had them in our
files in Gerwany, but at least he reportéd to us on the
phone'as soon as he had found out the mention of fraud
had been included.

Q. So you, yourself -- did you, yourself, ever
see those contracts in February of 1989?

A. T can't remember.

Q. Do you recall when the first time was that

vou ever actually saw those contracts?

KING REPORTING SERVICE Melbourne, Florida (407) 242-8080




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE F§ ¥
WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA £ 3 LE D

SPIRO ARMENIS; STEEL RECLAMATION ) UL 9] 1994

RESOURCES, INC.; PASCALL GROUP,

INC.; and ARW EXPLORATION, INC., ; sl )‘?’% -
Plaintiffs, ; | %mg&oi?‘“
VS, ; Case No. CIV-94-786-L
PETER CHOY; JOHN S.T. CHIN; and ; |
VALERIE H. CHAFFIN, ) Furs
Defendants. ; . ?

AMENDED COMPLAINT OF PLAINTIFFS,
W EXPLORATION, INC.

Plaintiffs, Spiro Armenis, Pascall Group, Inc., and ARW Exploration, Inc.,
for their Amended Complaint against defendants, Peter Choy, John S.T. Chin, and
Valerie H. Chaffin, state:

1. The jurisdiction of this Court arisés from 28 U.S.C. §1332. The
matter in controversy exceeds $50,000.00 and is between citizens of the State of
Mississippi and citizens of the State of Florida and the United Kingdom.

2 Plaintiff, Spiro Armenis ("Armenis"), is a resident of Biloxi, State
of Mississippi. Plaintiff, ARW Exploration, Inc. ("ARW") is an Oklahoma corporation
with its principal place of business in Guifport, State of Mississippi. Plaintiff, Pascall
Group, Inc. ("Pascall"), is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business
in Gulfport, State of Mississippi. Defendants, Peter Choy ("Choy") and Valerie H.
Chaffin ("Chaffin"), are residents of Coral Springs, State of Florida. Defendant, John

S.T. Chin ("Chin"), is a resident of the United Kingdom.

ATTES P #ue cony of the criginal

Uennis, Cierk
%




FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

3. Armenis, Choy, and Chin on or about June, 1989, entered into a
joint business venture relating to the purchase, sale, and investment in the following
described investments: urea (fertilizer}, crude oil, the building of an oil refinery, scrap
steel, oil field pipe, and a steel mill. The agreement provided that Choy and Chin
would pay all related business expenses of Armenis, or any expenses advanced by
ARW and Pascall on behalf of the joint business venture of Armenis, Chay, and Chin,
with respect to the foregoing described joint business ventures. The net profits of the
joint business ventures would be shared as follows: Armenis - 50%; Choy and Chin -
50%. Armenis, Choy, and Chin on or about October 25, 1990, agreed to form Steel
Reclamation Resources, Inc., an Oklahoma corporation {"SRRI"}. Choy and Chin were
1o pay all expenses of Armenis, or expenses advanced for the above joint business
ventures and SRRI by ARW and Pascall. The net profits were to be.divided as
follows: Armenis - 45%; Choy and Chin - 55%. The company SRRI was to be formed
by Armenis, Choy, and Chin and funded by $2,000,000.00 to be advanced by Chin,

4. Chin and Choy represented and promised to Armenis, ARW, and
Pascall, that they would pay for all expenses incurred by Armenis for expenses related
to the joint business ventures of Armenis, Choy, and Chin. Armenis, ARW, and
Pascall based upon the promises and representations of Choy and Chin advanced all
of the related business expenses of the joint business ventures during the period from

on or about June of 1989 to on or about September 17, 1992. Chin promised and



represented to Armenis, ARW, and Pascall that he would provide $2,000,000.00 as
a line of credit and funding for SRRI to cover the expenses of SRRI and the joint
business ventures of Armenis, Choy, and Chin.

5. Choy and Chin at the time of making the aforesaid representations
to Armenis had no reasonable basis for making the representations and knew or
should have known that these representations were false. Choy and Chin made the
representations to Armenis, ARW, and Pascall with the intent that said parties would
rely upon said representations. Armenis, ARW, and Pascall reasonably relied upon the
representations of Choy and Chin and were induced to advance all of the related
expenses of the joint business ventures of Armenis, Chin, and Choy and the expenses
of SRRI. Armenis, ARW, and Pascall due to the fraud and misrepresentations of Choy
and Chin have sustained damages as described herein.

6. Armenis, ARW, and Pascall did not discover the fraud and
misrepresentations of Choy and Chin until Choy, Ciin, and Chaffin filed a voluntary
petition in bankruptcy for the corporation SRRI on or about September 17, 1992.
Armenis, ARW, and Pascall had no prior knowledge or notice of the filing of the
voluntary petition in bankruptcy for SRRI by defendants and Pascall, a shareholder in
SRRI, did not consent or approve of the filing of the petition in bankruptcy.

7. Armenis, ARW, and Pascall due to the fraud and
misrepresentations of defendants advanced $5,490,000.00 for the expenses of the

joint business venture of Armenis, Choy, and Chin and for SRRI. Armenis, Pascall,



and ARW relied upon the representations of defendants and advanced all money
relating to the joint business venture of Armenis, Choy, Chin, and for SRRI. Armenis,
ARW, and Pascall have sustained damages for the period June, 1989 to and including
September 17, 1992, in the amount of $5,490,000.00.
8. Chin was the chief executive officer of Haikou (Ko Fung) Refinery
Limited ("HRL"). Chin as part of the joint business venture of Armenis, Choy, and
Chin transferred to Pascall shares of common stock in HRL representing a 10%
ownership in said corporation. Chin and Choy through fraud and misrepresentations
convinced Armenis to return the stock certificate based upon the representations that
new shares of common stock would be issued in the corporation to Pascall. Choy and
Chin induced Armenis to deliver the stock certificate to Choy and Chin. Armenis
relied upon the representations of Choy and Chin and returned the stock certificate
in HRL, but Choy and Chin never transferred to Pascall its 10% ownership interest in
the common stock in HRL. Pascall and Armenis due to the fraud and
misrepresentations of Choy and Chin with respect to ownership of the common stock
by Pascall in HRL has sustained damages in the amount of $50,000.00 or more.
SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
9. Armenis, ARW, and Pascall reallege and incorporate by reference

Paragraphs (3) through (8) as part of this Second Claim for Relief.



10. Armenis, Choy, and Chin entered into a Shareholders Agreement
for SRRI dated October 25, 1890. Chin as consideration for SRRI issuing to him 100
shares of common stock of SRRI was to fund the corporation with a $2,000,000.00
line of credit. Chin, subject to the Shareholders Agreement, received 333 1/3 shares
of common stock in SRRI but paid no consideration for the stock to SRRI. The shares
received by Chin represented 33 1/3% of the outstanding common stock of SRRI.
The other shareholders in SRRI were the following: Pascall - 333 1/3 shares; Choy -
333 1/3 shares. Choy, Chin, and Chaffin, Directors of SRRI, without the approval or
vote of Pascall filed a voluntary petition in bankruptcy for SRRI on or about September
17, 1992, in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Western District of
Oklahoma. This filing of bankruptcy by defendants for SRRI was unauthorized, illegal,
and done in bad faith without a majority vote of the shareholders.

11.  Pascall as a shareholder of SRRI brings this shareholder derivative
action for the use and benefit of SRRI. Pascall has not made demand on the directors
of SRRI to pursue this action against Chin for the reason that the demand of Pascall
would be presumptively futile because the defendants and directors are antagonistic,
adversely interested, and involved in the transaction attacked.

12. Chin failed to pay any consideration for issuance of his stock of
333 1/3 shares to SRRI or the consideration of the $2,000,000.00 line of credit for
SRRI. The shares issued to Chin were not validly issued by SRRI since no

consideration was paid for the stock. The Court should find that the common stock



issued to Chin should be canceled and redeemed by SRRI. In the event the Court
finds the stock issued to Chin was issued for no consideration and should be canceled
and redeemed, the Court should determine as Ia matter of law that a majority of the
shareholders did not approve the filing of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy for SRRI.

13. The unauthorized, illegal, and bad faith filing of defendants for
voluntary bankruptcy of SRRI has caused SRRI to sustain loss of valuable contracts.
The loss of SRRI of these contracts due to the filing of the bankruptcy has caused
SRRI to sustain damages in the amount of $50,000.00 or more.

] IEF

14. Armenis, ARW, and Pascall reallege and incorporate by reference
Paragraphs (3) through (13) as part of this Third Claim for Relief.

15. The foregoing described acts and conduct of defendants were
done with willful, malicious, and reckless disregard of the rights of Armenis, ARW,
and Pascail. Armenis, ARW, and Pascall due to the willful, wanton or gross
misconduct of defendants are entitled to punitive damages in the amount of
$5,490,000.00.

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs pray for judgment against defendants, jointly and
severally, as follows: compensatory and actual damages in excess of $50,000.00;
compensatory and actual damages in excess of $50,000.00 for the use and benefit

of SRRI; punitive damages in excess of $50,000.00; equitable relief for the use and



benefit of Steel Reclamation Resources, Inc.; prejudgment interest; reasonable
attorney fees; costs of this action; and such other interim and final relief or remedy
as the Court deems proper under the circumstances.

Plaintiffs hereby make demand for a jury trial.

JACK R. DURLAND, JA.
KATHLEEN GARBW.AI

Of Counsel:

BERRY & DURLAND

1601 N.W. Expressway, Suite 300
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73118
Telephone: (405) 840-0060

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFFS,
SPIRO ARMENIS, PASCALL GROUP,
INC., AND ARW EXPLORATION, INC.

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that on thi‘saj;_{ ’Dﬁ;y of July, 1994, a true and correct
copy of the above and foregoing Amended Complaint of Plaintiffs, Spiro Armenis,
Pascall Group, Inc., ARW Exploration, Inc., was mailed with postage thereon fully
prepaid to Ross A. Plourde, Esq. and V. Burns Hargis, Esq. of the firm of Hartzog
Conger Cason & Hargis, 1600 Bank of Oklahoma Plaza, 201 Robert S. Kerr Avenue,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102, attorneys for defendants.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA AUS10 224

SPIRO ARMENIS, STEEL RECLAMATION
RESOURCES, INC., PASCALL GROUP,
INC., and ARW EXPLORATION, INC.,

Plaintiffs,
-vs- No. CIV-94-786-L

PETER CHOY, JOHN S.T. CHIN, and
VALERIE H. CHAFFIN,

B

Defendants.

AN
§ P’E‘T
ANSWER ~ L ED

The Defendants, Peter Choy, John S.T. Chin, and Valerie H.

Chaffin, for their Answer to the Amended Complaint of Plaintiffs,
Spiro Armenis, Pascall Group, Inc., and ARW Exploration, Inc.,
state:

1. Defendants admit the allegations contained in paragraph 1
of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

2. Defendants admit the allegations contained in the last
two sentences of paragraph 2 of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.
Defendants are without knowledge or information sufficient to form
a belief as to the truth of the remaining allegations contained in
paragraph 2 of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

3. Defendants deny the allegations contained in paragraph 3
of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

4. Defendants deny the allegations contained in paragraph 4
of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

5. Defendants deny the allegations contained in paragraph 5

of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.
ATTEST: A true copy of the original

Ro nnis, Clark

Deputy



6. Defendants deny the allegations contained in the first
sentence of paragraph 6 of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.
Defendants admit the allegations contained in the second sentence
of paragraph 6 of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

7. Defendants deny the allegations contained in paragraph 7
of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

8. Defendants deny the allegations contained in paragraph 8
of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

9. Defendants incorporate their responses to paragraphs 3
through 8 of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

10. Defendants admit the allegations contained in the first,
third, fourth, and fifth sentences of paragraph 10 of Plaintiffs'
Amended Complaint. Defendants further admit that Chin, subject to
the Shareholders Agreement, received 333% shares of common stock in
Steel Reclamation Resources, Inc. Defendants deny the remaining
allegations contained in paragraph 10 of Plaintiffs' Amended
Complaint.

11. Defendants deny the allegations contained in paragraph 11
of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

12. Defendants deny the allegations contained in paragraph 12
of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

13. Defendants deny the allegations contained in paragraph 13
of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

14. Defendants incorporate their responses to paragraphs 3
through 13 of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

15. Defendants deny the allegations contained in paragraph 15
of Plaintiffs' Amended Complaint.

._2_



FIRST AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

The Amended Complaint fails to state a cause of action upon

which relief may be granted.

SECOND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Plaintiffs' claims are barred in whole or in part by the

doctrines of res judizata and collateral estoppel.

THIRD AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Plaintiffs' claims are barred in whole or in part by the

applicable statute of limitation.

FOURTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Plaintiffs' claims are barred by the doctrine of unclean

hands.

FIFTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Plaintiffs are prohibited from initiating a derivative action
on behalf of Steel Reclamation Resources, Inc. by reason of the
commencement of a bankruptcy case by Steel Reclamation Resources,
Inc. in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Western District

of Oklahoma.

SIXTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Plaintiffs are not the real parties in interest entitled to
assert the causes of action contained in Plaintiffs' Amended

Complaint.



SEVENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Plaintiffs' causes of action are barred by the doctrines of

waiver and estoppel.

EIGHTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Plaintiffs' claims are barred by reason of their own breaches

of the alleged agreem:cats.

NINTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Plaintiffs' claims, or some of them, are barred by reason of

the statute of frauds.

WHEREFORE, the Defendants pray for judgment in their favor
against the Plaintiffs denying the relief sought by Plaintiffs in
their Amended Complaint, granting Defendants their costs of this
action, including a reasonable attorneys' fee, and granting such

other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

Ross AT Plourde
1600 Bank of Oklahoma Plaza
201 Robert S. Kerr Avenue

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102
(405) 235-7000

ATTORNEYS FOR PETER CHOY, JOHN
CHIN, AND VALERIE H. CHAFFIN



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify on this u 2 day of August, 1994, that a
true and correct copy of the above and foregoing instrument was

mailed, postage prepaid, to:

Jack R. Durland, Esq.

Berry & Durland

300 Equity Tower

1601 Northwest Expressway
Oklahc..a City, Oklahoma 7311

o R p—
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR I'HE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA SEV 21 1399

SPIRO ARMENIS; STEEL RECLAMATION

RESOURCES, INC.; PASCALL GROUP,

INC.; and ARW EXPLORATION, INC.,
Plaintiffs,

PETER CHOY; JOHN S.T. CHIN; and
VALERIE H. CHAFFIN,

)
)
)
)
)
vSs. )
)
)
)
)
)

Defandants._
PLAINT " MOTI TBYT

Plaintiffs, Spiro Armenis ("Armenis"), Pascall Group, Inc. ("Pascall®), and ARW
Exploration, Inc. ("ARW"), pursuant to Rule 55 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure
move the Court for a Judgment by Default against the defendant, John S.T. Chin, and
in support thereof state:

1. Counsel for defendant, John S.T. Chin ("Chin"), entered their appearance
herein on June 30, 1994. Plaintiffs’ Amended Complaint was filed herein on July 21,
1994, and the defendant Chin filed his Answer on August 10, 1994.

2. The Motion to Withdraw on behalf of defendant Chin’s attorneys was
filed herein on March 10,-1995.—-On March 14, 1995, the Court issued its Order
allowing the attorneys for defendant Chin and other defendants to withdraw and
ordering defendants to have their new counsel enter a written appearance within
fifteen (15) days of the date of the Order. Defendant Chin wholly failed to have new
attorneys enter their appearance on or before March 29, 1995, on his behalf pursuant

to the Court’s Order.



3. The Court on May 3, 1995, entered a Default Judgment against all of the
above named defendants. The Court on May 22, 1995, entered its Order vacating the
Court’s Default Judgment Order on May 3, 1995, as to the defendants, Peter Choy
("Choy"} and Valerie H. Chaffin ("Chaffin"), only. The Court in its Order of May 22,
1995, set certain deadlines in this case including date of trial on the August, 1995
docket. The Court on or about July 12, 1995, entered its Civil Trial Docket
commencing on August 14, 1985, and including this case on the trial docket.

4. _ The Court on August 23,_1995, entered its Order vacating the Default
Judgment entered against defendant Chin on May 3, 1995, based upon the Court
determining the possibility of inconsistent judgments as to Chin and the remaining
defendants.

5. This case proceeded to trial before the Court on August 14, 1995, the
plaintiffs appearing by their representatives and attorney, Jack R. Durland, Jr., and the
defendants, Choy and Chaffin, appearing in person and by their attorney, Ross A,
Plourde. The Court on August 14, 1995, empaneled a jury for the trial of this case
and proceeded to trial on August 28, 1995. The defendant Chin did not appear for
the trial before the Court of this case on August 14 and August 28, 1995, and is in
default.

6. The Court entered an Order of Partial Dismissal Without Prejudice as to

the defendants, Choy and Chaffin, on September 1, 1995,
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